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They do what?

Marketing Department

Marketing budget

1.2%

Annual Revenue
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National attention for ILMO’s 100th
anniversary

Engage Core Audience + position ILMO as
market & community Leader

Share media attention in existing channels ‘

$1,000 marketing budget + employee gift
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Strategy

Distribution

Foster engagement
Brand retention
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Blair Austin
——

From: Blair Austin

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 9:20 PM

To: Karen Collier

Subject: FW: Press Release & Invitation: Need an inspiring business news story about the 100th day
of the year?

Hi Karen,

ILMO Products Company is celebrating its 100" Anniversary this year, and Wednesday, April 10 is the 100" Day of 2013.
To celebrate this, we are SURPRISING all 97 of our employees with $100 cash each, hand-delivered to each of them at
our 10 stores and offices throughout lllinois and Missouri. They have no idea!

YOU ARE INVITED TO JOIN US at our Mattoon store, 2|3 North |4th St., at |0am to capture this exciting moment as
your help sharing this with the community is greatly appreciated and we believe will be well received as a goodwill, small
business success story that we believe your viewers will enjoy hearing about. If 8am doesn’t work for you — call me and I'll
make sure you get an interview and pictures so you can still cover the story as you see fit.

To help build on the fun, we'll have a 4-foot giant check at each location for the employee to interact with, which we hope
you think will make great pictures for you! In total, ILMO will give away over $12.000 (since we're paying for their taxes,
t00) in a few hours just to say thanks to our employees for their dedication to helping us build A Century of Great Chemistry!

If you plan to attend, please call or text me at my cell number below. Our president and owners are available for interview

°
P e r‘ S O n a l e m a 1 1 t O 'al'l:ndatll:‘y::PfIz::i;:\:i: :::r(lu::::?lih our communities, customers, and our employees’ families and friends.
L Blair Dial Austin
all media

ILMO Products Company, Marketing Director
Cell: 217-371-6783
Web: www ilmoproducts.com

Join us on Facebook!

P h O n e C a 1 l S t O TV Throughout lllinois and Missouri, ILMO is a family-owned distributor of industrial, specialty, and medical gases in bulk, micro-
bulk, and cylinder solutions, as well as retail sales of welding and safety equipment, accessories, rentals, and welder repair
Learn more about us at www.|[LMOproducts.com, www.ILMOmedicalgases.com, www.ILMOspecgas.com, and

services. ILMO Specialty Gases’ ISO/IEC 17025:2005 Accredited Gas Laboratory serves customers across the U.S., Canada,
a n d n a _t i O n a 1 r‘ i n t and South America, while ILMO Medical Gases provides medical and device gases and gas systems for all related industries.
P s
www.I[LMOpropane.com — and definitely stop by to see how excited our employees are going to be on the 10!
web e

Self-push on web
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ILMO employee celebration week a success
Rob Cockar
& print & Email 0 share Comment

ILMO Products Company continued its year.long 100 Anniversary
celebrations with an Employee Appreciation party on September 1314,
2013 in St Louis, MO

Stafl designated the week leading up ta the event as ILMO Week' and
employess at all 10 locatians participated in company spirit and community-
building actities

Related Articlas

All of which culminated with a half-day on the Friday to allow all employees to
travel 1o the Busch Stadium for a St. Louis Cardinals game and night out in St

employees.
In previous months this year, ILMO has celebrated its 100 Anniversary with &
commenmarative logo. kickeoff pep rally. smployee lunches. historical data-
gathering in preparation for a book. hosting an open house in its newest store
location, and even gained national coverage for its popular $100 giveaway on the
100" day of the year to all employees
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The owners of ILMO Products in lllinois felt strongly about recognizing the hard work of their
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Company gives
each worker $100
to celebrate 100
years in business

These days. most folks who have jobs are just thankful to have jobs. Bonuses? Only if you're on
Wall Street. Honoring and celebrating labor? Where are we, Soviet Russia? But an llinois medical

and industrial gas company decided to celebratg
employees. On Wednesday, when workers arrivg
for a surprise. To celebrate the company's 100t
the company gave each employee $100 as a ge|
free cash, which the company said was meant to
Source]

Click to see more on msnNOW.com, update

Read more:
+ Retiring boss gives $1,000 to employees for every year they
* Beslbosses ever give $16 million bonus to stoic staff +
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Company Surprises Employees With
$100 Bills For 100th Anniversary
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Press Release: ILMO Marks 100th day of year with surprise
for employees




Tied to ROI
Saved $

Customer conversations
Customer satisfaction

AVE = $480,000

Online engagement
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2014 Marketing Budget

Sales team support

Competitive visibility
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Goodwill = good start to gain buy-in for future
content marketing support and funding

Your pitch needs a marketing strategy

Marketing strategy must guide communications

Do! Do! Do!
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Marketing Director | ILMO Products Company

Thank you!



